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" Memorandum No. D2% - 2023
TO: ALL MPOC MEMBERS
FROM: THE LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE
SUBJECT: REGULAR MEETING
DATE: MARCH 08, 2023
Greetings!

The Municipal Peace and Order Council will be having its regular meeting to be held on Thursday,
March 09, 2023 at 3:00 o’clock in the afternoon at the Office of the Mayor, Gadgaron Matnog,
Sorsogon. The agendas are as follows:

1. Approval of the POPS PLAN 2023-2025

In relation hereto you are directed to attend the said meeting.

Your attendance is highly required. Thank you and more power!

CA AM.SO
Municipal Mayor

cc:
“PMAI Voltaire Jun J. Pedido, OIC-PNP Matnog
Hon. Leopoldo Y. Sabado, Jr., SB Comm. Chair on Public Order And Safety
Hon. Marife Encinares-Sanchez, Presiding Judge MCTC
-~ Dr. Rossana B. Galeria, MHO
Chady M. Cerbito, MSWDO
~Darryl Buena, PIO
< Reydel Laurenaria, PIO
Neil Alvin Dioquino, MLGOO, DILG
.~ Jay Gallano, MDRRMO
Arch. Joselito S. Garrido, MPDC
~Achilles Galindes, PPA Matnog
-5FO3 Ronnie G. Afionuevo, OIC-BFP Matnog
~2LT. Kenny D. Dacuba, Acting CO, 221B, AFP
Hon. Silvestre Frando, ABC/LIGA President
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